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ADDENDUM No. One (1) 
 
 

Access Control and Time Collection System  
RFP No. 2016-044 

 
 
Effective:  March 8, 2016 
 
 
You are hereby directed to make changes to the Request for Proposal in accordance with the attached 
information:  
    
Add Document:   
 
  Attachment B Questions and Answers 
 
Please note all other terms, conditions, specifications drawings, etc. remain unchanged. 
 
Sincerely, 
Michalyn Rains CPPO, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Access Control and Time Collection Systems  
RFP No. 216-044 
 
Questions & Answers: 
 
 

1. There are no drawings included in the Access Control and Time Collection RFP.  
Will you be issuing these at a later date or at the pre proposal conference? 
 
The county does not have schematics of the existing access control 
system as that was added to buildings throughout the county over time. 
Building floor plans will be available for review at the pre-proposal 
conference on March 9th.  

 
2. What is the estimated value of this project?  

 
This is a budgeted project approved by Commissioner Court and funds are 
available. The RFP process is soliciting bids to determine the best cost 
effective option for the county. 

 
3. How will it be funded (budget, grant…etc)? If it is not funded, what funding 

options are being researched? 
 
This is a budgeted project approved by Commissioner Court and funds are 
available. 

 
4. Also are you able to disclose a list of the vendors that responded to the 

RFI#2015-143? 
 

Advanced Connections  
Associated Time 
DAC Innovations 
Entech Sales and Service  
Enterprise Security Solutions of TX 
Green Solution 
Johnson Controls 

Kaba Work Force Solutions 
Knight Security Systems  
Open Options Access Technology 
Schneider Electric  
Securadyne Systems 
TimeClock Plus 

 
5. The RFP states the replacement of the existing system.  I understand the 

requirements and the intent of the spec but just trying to clarify the word 
replacement and the reasons.  What/why is driving the need to replace to the 
existing system?   
 
The county has an access control system which only supports 125 Khz 
access cards. These cards are more susceptible to a “bump and run” type 
of cloning attack which could allow an un-authorized person to clone an 
access badge and gain access to non-public areas within the county. 



6.  I understand the need for new reader and card technology but trying to 
understand the need to change the software and panels? 
 
The county seeks to improve the physical security posture within our 
organization. We are seeking a solution to migrate our access cards, and 
hence the access control readers, to the 13.5 Mhz spectrum. If a proposal is 
available which does not require a new software system but would just 
need to update the badges, readers and other relevant components the 
county will review the project and give it equal consideration with all other 
proposals in accordance with our evaluation criteria and process.  
 
 

7. The RFP Access Control and Time Collection Solution calls for the brand "Open 
Options" is Collin, County open to alternative brands or solutions? 
 
Open Options is not specified in the RFP, Collin County will consider any 
solution proposed. 
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